
STAFF REPORT 
 
DATE:  May 31, 2017      
 
RE: 704 Eaton Street (permit application # T17-8452) 
 
FROM:   Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (2) Cherry trees, 
(1) Strangler Fig, and (1) Spanish Lime tree.  A site inspection was 
done on May 4, 2017 and documented the following: 
 

           Tree Species: Cherry (Eugenia uniflora?)                                   
 

   
 
 
 
               



Cherry Tree #1 

 



 



 



 



 
 

 
 
 
Diameter: 23.5”  
Location: 80% (in rear corner of property)    
Species:  50% (not on protected or not protected tree list)  
Condition: 40% (poor, bad structure, sprawling-not maintained properly, 
multiple trunks with decay)  
Total Average Value = 56%  
Value x Diameter =  13.1 replacement caliper inches 
 
Not a candidate for heavy maintenance trimming-tree too large and 
in poor condition.  The amount of trimming required would probably 
shock/kill the tree.  



 
 
Photo of one of two large, dead cherry trees. Remains of the canopy of this 
tree is growing in with the two live cherry trees slated for removal. 
 
 



Cherry Tree#2   

 



 



 
 

 



               

 

Second, large, 
dead cherry tree 



 
Diameter: 14”  
Location: 80%     
Species:  50% (not on protected or not protected tree list)  
Condition: 40% (poor, multiple trunks, some with decay, canopy 
intertwined with dead cherry trees)  
Total Average Value = 56%  
Value x Diameter =  7.8 replacement caliper inches 
 
                      
 

 
 
Looking toward rear of property at the two dead Cherry trees with 
the live cherry trees slated to be removed. 
 
 
 
 



           Tree Species: Strangler Fig (Ficus aurea)     
                               

    



 
 

 



 



 



 
 

 



Diameter: 13.6”  
Location: 60% (growing partially on cistern)    
Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 60% (fair to poor, proper root structure missing due to cistern)  
Total Average Value = 73%  
Value x Diameter =  9.9 replacement caliper inches 
 
 

      Tree Species: Spanish Lime (Melicoccus bijugatus)    
 

    
 



 



 



 



 



        
 
Diameter: 7.6”  
Location: 60% (growing in the root system of several Royal Poinciana 
trunk, close to property line)    
Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 70% (fair)  
Total Average Value = 76%  
Value x Diameter =  5.7 replacement caliper inches 
 
Recommendation:  Recommend approval of the removal of two (2) 
Cherry trees and one (1) Strangler Fig tree at 704 Eaton Street to 
be replaced with 30.8 caliper inches of dicot or fruit trees from 
approved list, FL#1, to be planted on site. 
 
At this time, recommend denial of the removal of (1) Spanish Lime 
tree: Sec 110-328 (2).  The tree is growing in a grouping of Royal 
Poinciana trees in the front of the property.  The Royal Poinciana 



trees are not in great condition.  Recommend a proper trimming of 
the whole group including reducing the canopy of the Spanish lime. 
     

        
 
View looking at other trees down left side of property:  Sour Orange 
tree to remain, Brazilian (invasive exotic) to be removed.  

Regulated 
Sour Orange 

Brazilian Pepper 



         
 
View of rear property line, small cherry tree and a Christmas Palm. 
 

        
 
View of other cherry trees along rear-right side property line. 



 
 

        

View of rear-right 
side property line, 
cherry trees and a 
large Spanish lime 
tree.   

Large Spanish Lime 
tree along right side 
property line  



 
 
              View of right side property line. 
 

 

Regulated 
Cherry tree 

Standing by street 
looking down the 
right side 
property line at 
regulated cherry 
tree and protected 
Spanish lime tree. 



 

 

Application 

 

 

 












